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OLYNTHOS

Olynthos, the most important cultural centre
in Chalkidiki during the Classical period,
was built in an area that was first inhabited

during the Late Neolithic period (3000-2500
BC). It was the leading city of the Bottiaians
from the 7th c. BC until its destruction

by the Persians in 479 BC, when it passed

into the hand of the Chalkideans. From 432 BC,
Olynthos was the seat of an alliance of 32 cities
in Chalkidiki, and for a century played

a leading role in the political life of the region
before being comprehensively destroyed

by Philip Il in 348 BC.




EAAHNIKA

H néAn tng apxaiag OAUvBou avantiooestal

oe 800 ANogoug. O TPoTEPCIKOS OIKIOHOG (HEXP!

10 479 n.X.) evromniletal oto vOTIO ASPO, EVE

0 KAQOIKOG, XTIOPEVOS PE TO TiEpi@nuo mmoddusio
ouotnpa, exteivetal oto Bépeio Adgo. Kabetol Spdpol
kal TapaAnheg Aew@dpol dnpioupyolv oikodopikd
tetpdywva pe S€ka onita To kabéva, Ta omoia
Siatpéxel oTevwIiog, AIBdcTpwtog Spopog yia TNy
amopdKPUVON TWY VEPGY and TG OTEYEG.

Ta nepioocdtepa onitia tng OAivBou avrikouv

otov Tuno omtiol pe otod (nactada) ota Bopeia
G eowtepikris aulrs. H mpéoBaocn oto onit yivétav
eite ansubeiag fj péow Siladpdpou otV ECWTEPIKN
auArj, n onoia Bpiokdtav ota véTia 1} OToV KEVIPIKS
xwpo Tou. Xtnv aukrj urmpxav ninyddia, miAivor

1} MBSKTIOTOI armoXeTeUTIKO aywyoi kal To ddnedd
™mg rjtav ABéotpwro. H maotdda rjtav cuviiwg
oteyaocpévn pe 3-4 kioveg kal avorydtav pnpootd
ané ta Siartntipia, 3 1} 4 Bopeia Swpdua yia v
kaBnuepivi Siapovr] kai TNy unodoxr| Twy EEvwy.

To mo emionuo Swpdtio Tou omTioU HTav o avdpwvag,
mou mpoopIZdTav yia Ta CUPTIOoIa Twv avdp®y, akAd
kal wg kabnuepivr) Tparrelapia NG OIKOYEVEIAG.

Eixe ouviBwg YPneidwtd danedo kal xapnAé avapabusd
yia ta EGAiva avakAivtpa. Ta gneidwtd tng OAdvBou
eival Ta malaidtepa yvwotd Tou apxaiou kKAaoikou
kéopou. ANor x@wpol tou oAuvBiakol omtiou gival

o ormrtdvio (n koudiva), o oikog yia TG kabnpepivég
evaoxoAfoeIg, To Aoutpd pe TmAivo houtripa

Kal EMPeANPEVO amOXETEUTIKG cUoTNUA, KaBwg

kal anoBrkeg, EpyacTtripla Kal Kataotjpata.

‘Exs1 SiamotwBel kai n urrap&n Sedtepou opdgpou.

. NeokiBikég oikiopog Neolithic settlement
BuZavtivég mupyog Byzantine tower

. Apxdikég oIkIop6¢ Archaic settlement

. Autikn OAn West gate

Ayopad Agora

. Teixn Fortification walls

. Okiopde kKAaoikiig mepiodou Classical settlement
. Bépeia muAn North gate

9. Bépeio vekpotageio North cemetery

10. Nekpotagpeio Cemetery

1. Néuia émauvlig South villa

12. ‘Emaukig twv xalkivwv Villa of the bronzes

13. "‘Emaulig tou nBomoiou Villa of the actor

4. ‘Emavlig tng ayabrig tixng Villa of good fortune
15. Avatohiké vekpotageio East cemetery

Oy VA WN -

Jto véTio AS@o n MOAN fjtav opyavwuévn pe Bdon

™ PuoIKr SIGPOPPWaTT) TOU XWPOU Kal Ta omita

Sev rfjtav opoiSdpopga. Yidyeieg Aakkoeideic anobrikeg
uTpxav oToug SPGHOUG TG KAl OTO XWPO TNG ayopds,
Tou BpiokdTav oTov auxéva TTou EV@VE! Toug 8uo
ASgous. H moAn rjtav texiopévn pe mhivBoktioTo teixog.
H urrap&n tou OAUVBIoU ToTapol ota SuTikd Tou
OIKIOPOU TIPOCEPEPE PEYAAUTEPT pooTacia.

‘EEw and tov oIkIopd avarticoovtay Kai Ta Tpia
vekpotageia g méAng. Asipava Bulavtivou nipyou
Bp£Bnkav oto véTio Adpo.

O1 npwiteg avaokageg mpaypatonorfnkav and

tov Apepikavé kadnynty D. Robinson amo to 1928
£wg to 1938. And 1o 1990 epappdletal mpdypappa
avactiiwong kai avadeigng tou oikicpou tou Bopeiou
Aégou ané ) IZT ° Egopeia MNpoictopikwy

kal KAaocikov Apxaiotitwy.

Ta euprfjpata Twv avackag@wy @uAdocovtal
oto Apxaiohoyiké Mouoeio MNMoAuyupou.




The city of ancient Olynthos spreads over two hills.

The pre-Persian settlement (before 479 BC) is on the
south hill, and the Classical town, built on the famous
Hippodamean system, lies on the north hill. Streets and
avenues in a chess-board pattern create building blocks,
each of which contained ten houses, between which

ran a narrow, stone-paved passage that led off rain-water
from the roofs.

Most of the houses of Olynthos are of the type with

a pastas (portico) on the north side of the internal
courtyard. Access to the house was either directly
from the street, or by way of a corridor in the internal
courtyard, which was either in the south part or middle
of the house. In the courtyard, which was stone-paved,
were wells, and clay or stone drainage conduits.

The pastas was usually roofed, had 3 or 4 columns,

and opened on to the diaiteteria, 3 or 4 residential and
reception rooms in the north part of the house.

The most formal room in the house was the andron,
which was used for male banquets and also as an
ordinary dining room for the family. It usually had

a mosaic floor and a platform on which wooden couches
were placed. The mosaics of Olynthos are the earliest
known in the ancient world. Other rooms in the houses
of Olynthos include the optanion (kitchen), the oikos

for everyday activities, the bathroom with its clay bath
and carefully planned drainage system, and the store-
rooms, workshops and shops. The presence of a second
storey has been detected here and there.

The city on the south hill was laid out according

to the natural configuration of the terrain, and the
houses were not all identical. There were basement
storage pits beneath the streets and in the area of the
agora, which was located on the ridge connecting the
two hills. The city was protected by a brick fortification
wall. The presence of the river Olynthios to the west
of the settlement afforded further protection.

The three cemeteries of Olynthos were located
outside the settlement. Remains of a Byzantine tower
have been discovered on the south hill.

The earliest excavations of the site were conducted
by the American professor D. Robinson, from 1928
to 1938. Since 1990 the XVI Ephorate of Prehistoric
and Classical Antiquities has been carrying out

a programme of restoration and promotion of the
settlement on the north hill.

The finds from the excavations are kept
in Polygyros Archaeoclogical Museum.




